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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:16 AM

To: ‘Moreyra, Giuliana {LF)'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks, |

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Moreyra, Giuliana (LF) [mailto:gmoreyra@latinfinance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of address

Dear Sirs
we are requesting that you change our physical and mailing address for our company:

Lati ican Financial Publications Inc.
P20948

Address on file:
2600 Douglas Road, Suite 410
Coral Gables, FL 33134

New address:

1101 Brickell Ave. Suite N1200
Miami, FL 33131

ph. (305) 416-5261

thanks

Giuliana Moreyra

COO

Latin American Financial Publications Inc.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Moreyra, Giuliana (LF)

Subject: RE: Change of address
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The business address change {principal and mailing) can be updated with an email request to this office. Please
list the assigned registration/document number with your request.

Roh
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robents, Flerida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Moreyra, Giuliana (LF) [mailto:gmoreyra@latinfinance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:46 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

Dear Sirs
pls can you instruct us how we proceed to change our company address as we have moved.

thanks

Giuliana Moreyra

CO0

Latin American Financial Publications Inc.
ph. (305) 428-6286

DISCLAIMER: The information in this e-mail is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or
used by anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by e-mail or by telephone at
305-416-5261 and then delete the e-mail and all attachments and any copies thereof.

LatinFinance cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this e-mail, as it has been
transmitted over a public network, If you suspect that the e-mail may have been intercepted or amended,
please call the sender. Any views expressed by an individual in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the
views of LatinFinance. This communication is from LatinFinance, a company incorporated in the State
of Delaware in the United States of America and located at 1101 Brickell Ave, Suite N1200, Miami, FL
33131.

DISCLAIMER: The information in this e-mail is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or
used by anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
uniawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by e-mail or by telephone at
305-416-5261 and then delete the e-mail and all attachments and any copies thereof.

LatinFinance cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this e-mail, as it has been
transmitted over a public network. if you suspect that the e-mail may have been intercepted or amended,
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
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